



2121 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 608  
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

March, 15, 2024

Jesse Douglas Taylor  
303 Cordova Road  
West Palm Beach, FL 33401  
E: tayljesse@me.com

**RE: Cease and Desist Fraudulent Fundraising Activities**

Mr. Taylor:

Our Firm represents President Donald J. Trump (“President Trump”) and President Trump’s 2024 campaign, Donald J. Trump for President 2024, Inc. (the “Campaign”).

It has come to our attention that you are soliciting campaign contributions under the false premise that you are acting on behalf of President Trump and the Campaign and that you are offering a purported family and friends opportunity to prospective donors and supporters of President Trump. Specifically, our information indicates that you are promising donors a photo with President Trump in exchange for campaign contributions in the amount of \$6,600, an offer you are not authorized to make, nor can you fulfill. Worse, there is no indication that the Campaign has actually received these funds, thus there is no dispute as to your clearly fraudulent intent.

To be clear, you are not authorized to make such offers, nor are you authorized to claim that you represent or are otherwise associated with President Trump, his family, or the Campaign. You are no doubt aware of this fact, considering your previous and ongoing ban from all Campaign events and all properties owned by President Trump.

We are also aware that you have threatened members of the Campaign with disclosing purportedly sensitive information should the Campaign take steps to stop your unlawful activity.

The facts, as described above, constitute both fraud and extortion. On its face, this activity appears to violate several criminal statutes, including, but not limited to, the federal wire fraud statute (18 U.S.C. 1343), the fraudulent misrepresentation of campaign authority in the solicitation of funds (52 U.S.C.A. § 30124), and a violation of Florida’s criminal code against extortion (Title XLVI, Chapter 836.05).

Furthermore, you are also misusing President Trump's name, image, and likeness to swindle money from his supporters.

In addition, we have received information that you purport to represent the interests of President Trump in negotiations with foreign leaders and that you are promising some donors positions within the future Administration in exchange for lucrative "consulting" contracts. At no point in time has either President Trump, the Campaign, nor any person affiliated with the Campaign, ever authorized you to engage in such negotiations. Your actions in this regard likely violate several federal criminal statutes, including, but not limited to, the Foreign Agents Registration Act (22 U.S.C. § 611 et seq.) and the Logan Act (18 U.S.C. § 953).

President Trump greatly appreciates the dedication and commitment of his loyal supporters and takes any effort to abuse their good nature and trust very seriously. Thus, we will consider all appropriate legal responses to ensure our donors are not robbed by false solicitations in President Trump's name.

We demand that you *immediately* cease and desist your fraudulent fundraising practices, refund all contributions you have wrongfully appropriated, and retract and refrain from further extortive practices.

It is in your personal and business interests that you end this shameless and manifest deceit immediately.

Best regards,



David A. Warrington  
*Counsel for President Donald J.  
Trump and Donald J. Trump for  
President 2024, Inc.*